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2nd REVISED  AGENDA

TO: Members of the House Government Operations Standing Committee

FROM: Rep. Glenn A. Donnelson, Chair

Rep. John G. Mathis, Vice Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Tuesday, February 26, 2008

TIME: 4:10 PM

PLACE: Room W020, West Office Building, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0123 Filling Vacancies in the Senate  (J. Hickman)
(enw/bnc)

2. HB0455S01 Amendments Relating to Certain Taxes Administered by or License Plates Issued by

the State Tax Commission  (S. Sandstrom)
(rlr/brh)

3. HB0427 Hunter Education Requirement Exemption for Military Personnel  (B. Winn)
(erb/jba)

COMMITTEE  MEMBERS

Rep. Glenn A. Donnelson, Chair

Rep. John G. Mathis, Vice Chair

Rep. Douglas C. Aagard

Rep. Ron Bigelow

Rep. DeMar 'Bud' Bowman

Rep. Lorie D. Fowlke

Rep. Keith Grover

Rep. Neil A. Hansen

Rep. Neal B. Hendrickson

Rep. Eric K. Hutchings

Rep. Curtis Oda

Rep. Larry B. Wiley

Committee Analyst:  Benjamin N. Christensen, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel

Committee Secretary:  Karen Mitchell hgoc0226.ag.wpd


